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From: Debbie Tarry

Sent: Monday, June 1, 2020 11:02:04 AM

To: Heidi Costello; Pollie McCloskey

Subject: FW: Amendment for tonight
Response requested: No

Sensitivity: Normal

For tonight’s green folder —Item 8c

Debbie Tarry

City Manager

City of Shoreline

(206) 801-2211
http://www.shorelinewa.gov

From: Chris Roberts <croberts@shorelinewa.gov>
Sent: Monday, June 1, 2020 10:53 AM

To: Debbie Tarry <dtarry@shorelinewa.gov>
Subject: Re: Amendment for tonight

No, | did not mean to delay the late penalty fee.

The language looks good.

Chris

Chris Roberts (he/him)
Councilmember, City of Shoreline
croberts@shorelinewa.gov

(206) 391-2733

From: Debbie Tarry <dtarry@shorelinewa.gov>

Sent: Monday, June 1, 2020 10:43 AM

To: Chris Roberts <croberts@shorelinewa.gov>

Cc: Pollie McCloskey <pmccloskey@shorelinewa.gov>; John Norris <jnorris@shorelinewa.gov>
Subject: RE: Amendment for tonight

Chris-

The City Attorney’s Office believes that this language would meet your intent —do you have any concerns? Was your intent
also to delay the late penalty fee until 2023?

I move to amend Section 4(C) of Ordinance No. 889 to decrease the monetary penalty for a parking infraction set for in
SMC 10.05.035 to $40.00 effective 12:01 am Jan 1, 2021 until Dec 31, 2022, and, then to establish a new monetary
penalty of $50.00 effective 12:01 am January 1, 2023.

Debbie Tarry
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City Manager

City of Shoreline

(206) 801-2211
http://www.shorelinewa.gov

From: Chris Roberts <croberts@shorelinewa.gov>

Sent: Monday, June 1, 2020 8:28 AM

To: Debbie Tarry <dtarry@shorelinewa.gov>

Cc: Pollie McCloskey <pmccloskey@shorelinewa.gov>; John Norris <jnorris@shorelinewa.gov>
Subject: Amendment for tonight

Debbie,

After thinking about parking fines, | would like this amendment considered.

I move to amend the monetary penalty for a parking infraction in Section B of Exhibit A to Ordinance No. 889
from the amount of fifty dollars ($50.00) to the amount of forty dollars ($40) and adding a new section C:

SECTION C - Effective at 12:01 am Local Time, January 1, 2023
SMC 10.05.035 Penalties is amended as follows:
SMC 10.05.035 Penalties

Except for parking infractions under RCW 46.19.050, any person found to be in violation of any provision of this chapter
shall be deemed to have committed a parking infraction and for each such violation shall be subject to a monetary penalty
in the amount of fifty dollars ($50.00).

Any person having been assessed a monetary penalty under this chapter shall pay that penalty in the time provided on the
infraction citation/ticket or seek a hearing contesting the infraction. If the penalty is not paid in the time afforded, a
twenty-five dollar ($25.00) delinquency penalty shall be assessed.

Thank you,

Chris

Chris Roberts (he/him)
Councilmember, City of Shoreline
croberts@shorelinewa.gov

(206) 391-2733
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